Knights of Columbus Father Philip Grant Assembly 3272 Business Meeting Minutes 10/26/2023, 6pm at Founders Hall

Attendees:

Faithful Navigator- John Martin
Faithful Captain- Roger Brouillette
Faithful Admiral- Bob Frappier
Faithful Comptroller- Bob Hilken
Faithful Purser- Colin Peterson
Faithful Scribe- Phil Bath
Faithful Inner Sentinel- Rob Zinna
Faithful Outer Sentinel- Brian Reid
Deputy HG Corps Commander- Dan Roberts

Call to Order/Opening Prayer/Pledge of Allegiance:

- Faithful Navigator John Martin called the meeting to order at 6:05pm with 21 Sir Knights present.
- Faithful Admiral Bob Frappier led us in praying the *Our Father*.
- Faithful Admiral Bob Frappier led us in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

Communications:

- Faithful Navigator John Martin received an email from the South Carolina District Master Mike Allen promoting the STAR Assembly Award. The email referenced that many Assemblies earn it but don't provide the paperwork. Faithful Admiral Bob Frappier and Faithful Comptroller Bob Hilken both indicated that they have submitted paperwork for various requirements in the past. Faithful Navigator John Martin will follow up with SC District Master Mike Allen to see what else would be needed.
- Faithful Navigator John Martin presented two thank you letters that Faithful Purser Colin Peterson received from Tidelands Community Hospice Foundation and Friends of Fisher House Charleston. Both organizations acknowledged their thanks for the contribution they received from the 2023 KofC Assembly 3272 Golf Tournament.



October 23, 2023

Knights of Columbus Assembly 3272 Mr. Colin Peterson 167 Johnstone Lane Georgetown, SC 29440

Dear Mr. Peterson,

We, at Tidelands Community Hospice Foundation, were honored to have been chosen as one of the recipients of the 2023 Knights of Columbus Assembly 3272 Golf Tournament. generosity. Your gift of \$2,000 for our "We Honors Veterans" program is appreciated. I enjoyed having the opportunity to meet and speak with members of your group.

Being part of the "We Honor Veterans" program is important to us. We are honored and proud to be able to serve those who have served us. As you are aware, veterans are sometimes unaware of the benefits they qualify for to receive. Often, as veterans, their needs differ from those who are not. The "We Honor Veterans" program offers an added level of care, beyond the traditional hospice role, that we can provide.

For us at Tidelands Community Hospice, it is an honor to be chosen by a family to care for their loved one at the end of life. We are privileged to provide care and comfort to the patient, support to their loved ones and to join them in the last chapter of their life journey. It is our belief that no one at the end of life, regardless of their financial status or life situation, should be without care. No one should be without the smallest of life's necessities. No family should be without support. Serving as the only locally based and governed not-for-profit hospice provider in Georgetown, Horry, and Williamsburg Counties, we turn no one away.

Thus far this year, we have provided hospice care to over 213 patients and families. Rarely does Medicare, Medicaid, or private insurance cover the cost of providing hospice care. Not all patients are eligible for Medicare, Medicaid, or private insurance. Others need aid with basic daily necessities, situations beyond daily needs, and supplies. Your gift helps ensure that care, beyond the traditional role, comfort and support is available to all at a time when every moment counts.

With thanks and appreciation,

DULILLE LU Barriedel Llorens.

Barriedel Llorens, Foundation Director

Tidelands Community Hospice Foundation (57-0752796) is a charity recognized as tax-exempt by the Internal Revenue Service under section 501(c)(3). No goods or services were received in exchange for this gift of \$2000 via check number 1013 processed on 10/10/2023. Please retain this receipt for your records.

38 Years of Providing Care, Comfort, and Support



October 18, 2023

Knights of Columbus Assy 3272 167 Johnstone Ln. Georgetown, SC 29440

Dear Knights of Columbus,

On behalf of Friends of Fisher House Charleston, I would like to thank you for your generous donation of \$2,000.00 which we received on 10/18/2023. Your donation directly impacts the lives of our Military Veterans and Families. It can change the course of someone's recovery - because having Family by your side is GOOD MEDICINE!

Since we opened our House in early 2018, our mission has been to make sure that our guests feel the full support of a grateful Nation. We take care of the caregiver. The caregiver can then concentrate on healing the patient, knowing that all their needs are provided for by Fisher House Charleston. This is only possible because of thoughtful contributions from people like you!

Please keep this written acknowledgment of your donation for your personal records.

Again, we thank you for your support and helping us succeed in our mission.

Sincerely,

Christina Ward Vice President

contact@FriendsofFisherHouseCharleston.org

Friends of Fisher House Charleston, Inc. is a 501c3 organization. EIN: 46-2521401

PROUD SUPPORTERS OF FISHER HOUSE CHARLESTON

P. O. Box 1678 CHARLESTON, SOUTH CAROLINA 29402-1678

Meeting Minutes:

 Faithful Navigator John Martin asked if there were any additions or corrections to last month's minutes. A motion was made by SK Jim McMahon to approve the minutes and seconded by SK Ed Slomkowski. The minutes were approved by unanimous consent.

Comptroller's Report:

• Faithful Comptroller Bob Hilken presented the Operating Statement as of October 26, 2023:

Father	Philip Grant Ass	sembly 3272 O	perating Sta	atement		
		2023/24		As of Octob	er 26, 2023	
Balance as of September 30. 2023				19,631.32		
Balance as of October 1, 2023				19,631.32		
Deposits						
	Total Depos	its			0.00	
Warrants						
34-24	ABC Trophies			1021	(22.74)	
34-25	Vet Memorial / Columbarium			1022	(64.24)	
34-25	4th Degree Social			1022	(79.99)	
34-26	Italian Night Dinner Refund			1023	(15.00)	
34-27	Donation to	VFW Emerge	ncy Relief			
	Fund in mer	mory of SK Bil	l Renault	1024	(100.00)	
34-28	10/28/23 Business Meeting meal		ng meal	1025	(63.17)	
"	Total Warra	nts			(345.14)	
Balance as of October 26, 2023				19,286.18		
Memorial Fund 6,980.97		6,980.97				
Vet Fundraiser Advent/Christm: 1,116.46						
Veterans Golf Tournament 5,600.47						
Total Donations to Vets (6000.00)						
Veteran Memorial (Columbariu (434.69) 282.24		Remaining	3			
July 4th 1,281.29						
Operating Funds						
Current Balance		19,286.18				
Membership	125				KS.	

Purser's Report:

 Faithful Purser Colin Peterson reported there were no deposits for October and confirmed the current balance of \$ 19,286.18.

Honor Guard Corps Commander's Report:

- Deputy HG Corps Commander Dan Roberts reported:
 - 11/09- Memorial Mass for deceased Knights, PBOC, 8:30am. HG to meet at 8:00am.
 - 11/09- Veterans Day Parade, Georgetown, 4:00pm. Meet at 3pm.
 - 11/11- Flag Folding Ceremony, Georgetown VFW, 5:00pm

Unfinished Business:

- Committee report on Veterans Organizations Support/Veterans suicide- SK John Morris reported that the committee is in the process of compiling more information on how the Assembly can help.
- Faithful Navigator John Martin stated the Holiday Pie orders are slowly coming in. The cutoff date for ordering pies is 11/11. The order form is on the Assembly 3272 website.
- The Assembly will not be selling door wreaths this year. We will still be selling Advent Candles this year after Mass.

New Business:

- The Assembly will not have a booth at the Craft Fair this year. Advent Wreaths will not be sold but Advent Candles can still be purchased.
- There is still a need for someone to Chair the 4th of July event. Faithful Navigator John Martin will send out an email to the Assembly noting this need. If anyone is interested, please contact the Faithful Navigator.
- A Celebration of Life for SK Bill Renault will be held Saturday 10/28 from 2-4pm at the Traditions Club House.

Council 11028 Report:

- The Columbus HOPE Tootsie-Roll Campaign will be held after all Masses on 10/28 and 10/29.
- The Council will hold a membership drive after all Masses on 11/4 and 11/5.
- The 5th Sunday Rosary will be held 10/29 after the 8:00am Mass.
- The Army Chorus will perform Friday 11/3 at PBOC.

Council 3067:

- The Columbus HOPE Tootsie-Roll Campaign will be held Friday 10/28 and Saturday 10/29 at the WalMart in Georgetown.
- The Council will hold a membership drive the weekend of 10/28-10/29.
- The Council will participate in the Thanksgiving in Need Program and again this year.
- The Council Christmas Party will be held 12/3.

Trustee's Report:

No report

Next Scheduled Meeting:

• The next scheduled business meeting will be held 11/30 at 6pm in Founders Hall.

50/50 Drawing:

 Faithful Outer Sentinel Brian Reid had the winning ticket and took home \$40.

Closing Prayer/Adjournment:

- Faithful Admiral Bob Frappier led us in praying the *Our Father* and *Hail Mary*.
- Faithful Navigator John Martin closed the meeting at 6:45pm.

Faithfully Submitted, Phil Bath Faithful Scribe